

Bryce Powell

From: Joe Gray <joe@saddleback.nz>
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 2:21 pm
To: Bryce Powell
Cc: Will Clarke
Subject: Re: 395 Fitzgerald Road

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thanks Bryce,

Happy to extend the crossing ahead of ew and provide a dmp as a condition of consent.

Cheers!
Joe

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Bryce Powell <B.Powell@harrisingrierson.com>
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 1:32:20 pm
To: Joe Gray <joe@saddleback.nz>
Cc: Will Clarke <will@saddleback.nz>
Subject: 395 Fitzgerald Road

Hi Joe,

Just trying to finalise things now – as discussed, the following needs clarifying:

- Construction traffic effects do not appear to have been considered. Will the crossing be upgraded / widened ahead of earthworks occurring, given that some localised upgrades are needed to support the number of HCV movements during the operation of the dismantling activity.
- Air discharges during the earthworks period – will a dust management plan / best-practice dust suppression measures be implemented?

My apologies if these matters have already been addressed in the application documents – I can't recall seeing anything in the documents and I have just looked in the obvious places.

Regards,

Bryce

Bryce Powell (he/ him)
Principal Planner

M +64 21 524 794
D +64 9 212 5395
P +64 9 917 5000

Level 4, 96 St Georges Bay Road
Parnell, Auckland 1052
PO Box 5760, Victoria St West
Auckland 1142



Warning: This email and any attachments are confidential and intended exclusively for the addressee(s). They may also be subject to copyright and legal privilege. Any unauthorised review, copying, disclosure or use of any of the contents is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email, and delete all copies of the email and any attachments.